From: Robhins, Collecn B,

To: Goodman, Jody; Evans, Jamses
Subject: RE: Whitaker
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:00:00 PM

Just talked to him. (NG He represented

Scott in some lowa civil matter as a plainiiff and then did give some lega! advice afier that, but not

for WP business. He never lookad at inventions and never went to a meeting.

From: Goodman, Jody

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Evans, James; Robbins, Colleen B.
Subject: RE: Whitaker

(D) {5)

From: Evans, James

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Goodman, Jody; Robbins, Colleen B.
Subject: RE: Whitaker

From: Goodman, Jody
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Evans, James; Robbins, Colleen B.
Subject: RE: Whitaker

D) (9)

{34) (5)’

From: Evans, James

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Goodman, Jody; Robbins, Colleen B.
Subject: RE: Whitaker

From: Goodman, Jody

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:00 PM
To: Robbins, Colleen B.; Evans, James
Subject: Re: Whitaker

On: 23 March 2017 21:02, "Robbins, Colleen B." <CROBBINS(.ftc.gov> wrote:



Let’s talk tomorrow.

Colleen



